Mawdsley, Edwin

From: Shavelar, Jonathan I

Sent: 09 June 2021 12:10

To: M25 Junction 28

Subject: 354609  M25 junction 28 Improvements - Natural England response to Change 8
Attachments: TR010029-000853-Change Requests 7 and 8 PD Response.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline

Dear Richard Allan,

Thank you for consulting Natural England as an Interested Party on Change Request 8 (letter attached for our own
records).

Natural England agree that, while the increase in percentage of loss of the SMI would be 0.1% above that identified
in the Chapter 7 of the Environmental Statement, to 2%. This does not alter the ‘slight adverse’ effect which is
identified in the ES. The changes to the scheme within ‘Change 8’ fall within the scope and assessment of the
Environmental Statement.

Natural England offer no opinion on whether or not this constitutes a ‘material change’ to the proposal.

| hope this is helpful.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Shavelar | Lead Adviser,
Thames Solent Team,

Natural England

4 Floor

From: SM-NE-Worcs LUP Hub (NE) <WorcsLUPHubNE@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 27 May 2021 07:07

To: SM-Defra-PlanConsAreaTeamThamesSolent (DEFRA) <PlanConsAreaTeamThamesSolent@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: 2021-06-16 354609 M25 junction 28 Improvements - Procedural decision - Applicant's Request 7 etc
(Brentwood Borough Council) TR010029

354609 | TR010029 M25 junction 28 Improvements - Examining Authority’s (ExA) Land Planning Area 1005
Procedural Decision in relation to the Applicant's Change Request 7, and a |Use - 1005 Thames Thames
request for further information in relation to Change Request 8 Other Solent Solent

Hi,



| have logged this on tracker with a 3 week deadline (16/06/2021)

Kind regards,

Sally Wintle

www.govVv.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet Selvies

During the current coronavirus lockdown situation, Natural England staff are primarily working remotely to
provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders. Please continue to send any documents
by email or contact us by phone to let us know how we can help you.

See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s regularly
updated operational update at https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.

Stay alert, control the virus, save lives.

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 May 2021 15:03
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: TR010029 — M25 junction 28 Improvements

Dear Sir/Madam

TR010029 — M25 junction 28 Improvements



Your reference: 2528-SP003

Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s (ExA) Procedural
Decision in relation to the Applicant’'s Change Request 7, and a
request for further information in relation to Change Request 8

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010029-
000853

The EXA has also issued its schedule of recommended changes to
the draft Development Consent Order. This can be found on the link
below:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/ TR010029-
000854

You can also view the documents on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/m25-junction-28-improvements/?ipcsection=docs

Yours faithfully

M25 Junction 28 Improvements Case Team
The Planning Inspectorate

Email: M25Junction28@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate (Planning
Inspectorate casework and appeals)

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk/infrastructure (Planning
Inspectorate’s National Infrastructure Planning portal)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
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should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.





